SOUTHERN OREGON EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT Scott Beveridge
101 NORTH GRAPE STREET Superintendent
MEDFORD, OR 97501

TO: School Districts in Jackson, Josephine, DATE: December 5, 2018
Klamath and Lake Counties
Other Interested Parties

FROM: Dan Weaver RE:  Asbestos Refreshers
Business Manager

This year Southern Oregon Education Service District will continue to offer asbestos refresher sessions for the
worker, supervisor and inspector/management planner.

PBS Environmental has been selected to provide these refresher sessions in Southern Oregon. The sessions will be
held at the Southern Oregon Education Service District, 101 North Grape Street, Medford, OR 97501.

Please use the lower portion of this memo to register for the sessions and return the completed registration to the
Southern Oregon Education Service District, 101 North Grape Street, Medford, OR 97501, Attention: Dan Weaver,
by February 13, 2019.

Asbestos Refresher Course: See below for listing of courses

To be held at: Southern Oregon Education Service District
101 North Grape Street
Medford, OR 97501

Dates and Times:  Wednesday, February 20, 2019 AHERA Inspector AM
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 AHERA Management Planner PM

Thursday, February 21, 2019 Worker Refresher 8:00am to 4:30pm
Friday, February 22, 2019 Supervisor Refresher 8:00am to 4:30pm
Costs: Estimated at: Worker/Supervisor $400 per day.

AHERA Inspector/Management Planner $400 (full day cost)
Agencies will be billed after the session, based on actual participation.

PARTICIPANT DISTRICT/AGENCY |W|S || | M | CONTACT INFORMATION

W=Worker Refresher S=Supervisor Refresher I=AHERA Inspector M=AHERA Management Planner



